From: Stedman, James [JStedman@espeed.com}

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:18 PM
To: Gill, Bili - eSpeed; Wyant, Matt - eSpeed
Cc: Noviello, Joe - eSpeed
Subject: FW: rosenthal futures
Imagel.gif

Chicago speed comment..

————— Original Message—-—-

From: Lewis, Amanda - eSpeed

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:13 PM

To: Stedman, James

Cc: Rivera, William - eSpeed; Talbot, Mark - eSpeed
Subject: rosenthal futures

Hi Jim

1 visited evanston and compared futures side by side with Bill Evans up there. eSpeed's front end is too slow to trade for
them. They say that once the speed issue is fixed, they are happy to iry it out. it was probably a third of a second too
slowvs TT.

Just wanted to give you a heads up - we are not past this yet. | want to go over to Rosenthal's Chicago office this week
and test it there for comparison purpose.

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Lewis

Phone: 312-294-6380
Cell: 312-656-8983
Fax: 312-935-1231
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